United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)
Activating Village Courts in Bangladesh (AVCB) Project Phase Il

Subject: Minutes of the Pre-proposal Meeting
held on 18 July 2016 at Village Well of UNDP Bangladesh

With reference to the subject Request for Information (RFI) issued on 27 June 2016, all concern is
requested to find below the queries raised by the representative participated from different NGOs/CSOs
and responses thereto by AVCB Il, UNDP Bangladesh.

Sk
No

Query(ies)

Response from AVCB II, UNDP

RFI Inquiry# 1&2 under Topic# 1:

Is the CSO/ NGO listed on the
UN’s list of proscribed
organisations, UNDP Vendor
Sanctions List, or indicted by
the International or National
Criminal Court?

Is the CSO/NGO banned by
any other
institution/governments? If,
yes, please provide
information regarding the
institution/Government and
reasons.

1. Here the information is required about “whether
the interested organisation is under UNDP Vendor
Sanctions List or not”? |If Yes/No, that is to be
mentioned clearly.

2. Please also provide information whether your
organisation is under any banned list of any other
institution/organisation/government(s) or not. If
the answer is YES, then please mention the reason
with the name of that institution/Government.

i Inquiry relevant with RFI Topic#2:

Query: What will be the
partnership modalities with
international NGO and
intermediary funding NGO/
agency?

As per the project design, list of tasks to be carried out by
the awarded NGOs/CSOs directly without involving any
further partner(s). Thus, no sub-delegation and/or sub-
contract/partnership will be permissible.

Inquiry under Topic#3:

Is the CSO/NGO certified in
accordance with any
international or local
standards (e.g., ISO)- does
this mean NGO have national
or international standards
certificate or persons waorking
here?

This is applicable for the organisation who has
membership/accreditation/ affiliation with any
institution/agency (e.g. UNECOSOC) at national/ regional/
international level. A copy (of each) of the letter of
affiliation, if there any, should be submitted.
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:Ilc; Query(ies) Response from AVCB I, UNDP
4 | Inquiry #3 under Topic#4: Please provide the list of the donor according to
project/contracted work/ assignment over the last three (3)
Query: What does mean by years including the current fiscal year.
the main donor/ partners as a
donor is changing after The list should be included the project name,
completion of every implementation period, amount of fund, name of donor,
assignment? nature of work/funding purpose etc. In this regards,
supporting evidence may be the copy of project
document/letter of intent and audited report (for ended
projects, if any) and copy of signed MOU/DOA with donor
L for the running project.
5 Inquiry relating to Topic#4.3:
As mentioned above, besides the letter of intent,
Query: Does letter of intent is | supporting evidence may be the copy of project document
required regarding donor and audited report (for ended projects, if any) and copy of
agreement? signed MOU/DOA with donor for the running project.
Inquiry relating to Topic4.1:
Query: What is the period of | Year can be fiscal year (July-June) or calendar year (Jan-
the duration considering Dec). If any organisation does not have any updated audit
fiscal year (Audit report)? report in this case signed resolution of governing body (GB)
or executive board (EB) may be accepted.
Organisation should provide authenticate information/
document in line with RFI Inquiry# 1 under Topic# 7.
6 | Inquiry#4 under Topic#4.:

In how many unions/
upazillas/ districts/ divisions,
you have the capacity to
operate in?

Please provide a complete list
and indicate the size of the
offices in each location.

Query: What does the mean
by 'Size' of the offices? (Did
you mean office
spaces/rooms/other
facilities?)

Here the projection of your organisation’s capacity to work
in the number of unions/upatzillas/ districts/ divisions
through out the Bangladesh is essential. Besides this, the
list of present offices at central, District, Upazilla and Union
level is equally important as stated in here in RFI.

In response to the query, the ‘size of office’ means the
office space in sq. meter of the office including all rooms
and common space. Details of the head office (HO) (with
size, type, ownership of the building/ office [i.e. own/
rented] and present staff numbers etc.). The area in sq.
meter is required only for HO.
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Response from AVCB II, UNDP

For other field offices, the following information are
essential along with the list:

a) List of Regional, District, Upazilla and Union
level offices (if any) along with present
number of total staff at each level.

b) Equipment strength of the office it includes
the number of computers, fax, photocopier,
scanner and other communication
equipment etc.

Please note that information of the mother organisation is
essential and will be considered as appropriate, but
inclusion of information about any partner/ sub-contracted
organisation(s) is not relevant here rather it may create the
confusion. If there is/ are any partnership/s or consortium/s
with any organisation, it can be mentioned under RFI Topic#
7 as asked.

[nquiry#3 under Topic#5:
Is the CSO/ NGO officially Here the ‘constituency’ means the geographical locations/
designated to representany | areas/ division/ districts where the organisation is allowed
specific constituency? to operate its activities/ expertise/ programme by the
appropriate authority during its registration/ obtaining
Query: What does the mean | approval on Article of Association/ MOA as per GoB rules.
by 'constituency' (Did you
mean In addition, please provide the information whether there is
area/location/population?) any restriction to operate your work/ programme in any
specific area in Bangladesh. Also inform, whether there is
any limitation (under your registration authority) of working
with any specific theme/ issue.
8 Inquiry #2 under Topic#6:

What other areas of expertise
does the CSO/NGO have?

Query: Should we provide/
attach information as
__annexure?

It is noted that in favour of required RF! information,
relevant supporting evidence must be attached with the
submission. In case of space limitation in the RFI template,
additional pages can be added as annexes to provide the
necessary and important information/documents.
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Query: We have prepared RFI
supporting documents by
following CACHE form (page
5-6) or that would be
different from supporting
documents?

Sl
No Query(ies) Response from AVCB Il, UNDP
9 | Inquiry partially relevant with RFI
Topict# 7: Impression/ information about the fund size for potential
individual NGO/ CSO for upcoming contract is not relevant
What is the fund size for at this stage. However, as the query is partially relevant
potential individual NGO/ with RFI Topic# 7, all concerns are requested to provide
Ccso? current financial information along with necessary
documents accordingly.
Itis to be noted that the amount of requested financial
delivery in the preceding two (2) years, as will be shared,
should be excluded the amount of Micro Credit Fund (if
any) of the respective organisation.
10 Inquiry beyond RFI Topic:
Query: Refer to your RFI Kindly note that this CSO/ NGO engagement process will be
document please let us know | carried out through different stages and at this stage this
the project locations and information is not relevant with RFI. So, this information
duration (name of Districts will be shared later on as and when required.
and Upazillas).
1 -Equiw relating to CACHE template:

At this stage, the interested applicants will have to provide
the information/ documents requested in RFI document
under Topic# 1 to 9.

As already mentioned in the RFI document at page 1,
applicants do not need to fill up the CACHE template or
provide any information as per that CACHE right now, but
those CACHE inquiries to be kept in mind during to provide
the information of RFI document so that it does not
contradict later on with each other.

Note: Above clarifications in response to queries raised by the participants in the meeting and others
over e-mail before the pre-proposal meeting shall be an integral part of the RFI document and
supersede all other provisions as applicable in the whole process.
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RFI from interested NGOs for Activating Village Courts in Bangladesh (AVCB) Project Phase Il
Venue: Village Well, Level-19, UNDP, IDB Bhaban

Date: 18 July 2016, Time: 10:00 am.
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RF1 from interested NGOs for Activating Village Courts in Bangladesh (AVCB) Project Phase Il
Venue: Village Well, Level-19, UNDP, IDB Bhaban

Date: 18 July 2016, Time: 10:00 am.
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